Bernard Nunns

From:

Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 8:02 am

To: Leona Irsevic; Sue Bellihal; Zeph Neru
Subject: Re: Moving Signage for Bus Stop #8006
Attachments: 20220822_081428.jpg

This relocation is complete guys

Get Outlook for Android

From: Leona Irsevic <Leona.lrsevic@gw.govt.nz>
Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2022 1:14:26 PM

To:
<Zephaniah.Neru@gw.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Moving Signage for Bus Stop #8006

Sue Bellihal <Sue.xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxx.xx>; Zeph Neru

This is fine, as soon as you guys can get it done @ please let us know when completed

Cheers
L

From:

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 10:15 am

To: Sue Bellihal <Sue.xxxxxxxx@xx.xxxx.xx>; Zeph Neru <Zephaniah.Neru@gw.govt.nz>; Leona Irsevic
<Leona.lrsevic@gw.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Moving Signage for Bus Stop #8006

Morning zeph in regards to this job can it be done first thing monday morning?

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sue Bellihal <Sue.Bexxxxxx@xx.xxvt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 3:31:08 PM
To:
Subject: Automatic reply: Moving Signage for Bus Stop #8006

Kia Ora. | am on leave today, and will get back to you as soon as possible. For urgent enquiries please contact Zeph.Neru@gw.govt.nz. Nga

Mihi. Sue

ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you are not the
named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Unless otherwise
stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author, and do not represent those of the
organisation.
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